HDC202403 – RFQ - Clarifications received up until 19th February 2024


Can you please confirm if the budget you have allocated for this contract has to include the distribution of the 43,000 (approx) magazines to all households? Or does it only need to include two delivery addresses…. for example, delivered to a distributor e.g. mailing house

To summarise, please confirm if the supplier will be required to…
1 - Design, print and delivery (2x addresses)
OR 
2 - Design, print, delivery (2x addresses) and distribute to all households (approx 43,000)

The supplier is required to design only. There is a separate tender for print and distribution of Hart News.  
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Is the procurement open to international contractors, and are there any restrictions for legal entities seeking to participate? If so could you please provide us with additional information and materials related to the tender?

Provided the requirements of the specification can be met, the supplier meets the terms and conditions included within the documents available on Contracts Finder, and it is compliant with the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA), this would be permitted. Payments will be in GBP and contracts are under English Law. 

Could I please query the estimated contract value, is £20,000 total correct, or is this the annual budget?
I can confirm the £20,000 is the estimated total cost for the duration of the contract. It is not the annual budget
